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GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Respondent Information:

	Name
	

	Title
	

	Contact Information
	

	· Phone Number
	

	· E-mail
	

	Company Name
	

	· Address
	

	· City, State, Zip
	

	Length of time involved with Offeror
	

	Signature of Respondent
	


2. Offeror’s Information:

	Company Name
	

	Contract Title
	

	· Number
	

	· Type
	

	· Period of Performance
	

	· Total Value (with all exercised options)
	

	Business Size Classification
	

	Contract Description
	

	Number of employees on contract
	


3. During this contract period of performance, this firm was the:

[  ] Prime Contractor

[  ] Significant Subcontractor

[  ] Team Member

[  ] Other (please describe)

4. What percentage of the total contract value did this company perform?  [____]%

5. Does a corporate relationship exist between the company being evaluated and your 
     organization?


[  ] No

[  ] Yes (please describe)

6. Unusual contract features or conditions, if any:

RATINGS
Based on your knowledge of the contract identified, above, please provide your assessment of how well the Contractor performed on each of the following questions. Please rate the Contractor as described below in the following technical, schedule, cost, and business capabilities areas.

The rating scale is defined as:

	Excellent
	Consistent record of exemplary past performance by the Offeror and/or any proposed major subcontractors on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Many strengths and few if any minor weaknesses.

	Very Good
	Consistent record of highly successful past performance by the Offeror and/or any proposed major subcontracts on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Strengths far outweigh any weaknesses.

	Good
	Effective past performance by the Offeror and/or any proposed major subcontracts on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Strengths offset weaknesses.

	Fair
	Marginally meets acceptable standards; produces adequate results with reportable problems. Weaknesses outweigh strengths.

	Poor
	Fails to meet minimum acceptable standards in one or more areas. Deficiencies in one or more areas which adversely affect overall performance and require remedial actions. No significant strengths and many weaknesses.

	Neutral
	Assigned to Offerors with no relevant past performance (not applicable).


QUESTIONS

	
	E
	VG
	G
	F
	P
	N
	Comments:

	Technical Performance:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Overall performance in planning, managing and executing the program
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2. Overall quality of technical services and support
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3. Understanding customer requirements and priorities
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4. Ability to use metrics and other tools to accurately measure and track program
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	5. Ability to identify and mitigate risks
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6. Ability to adapt to changing technical requirements in a timely manner
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7. Record in establishing and maintaining an effective quality assurance program and meeting quality improvement requirements
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Safety Performance:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Record in complying with safety, health, and environmental procedure requirements
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


2.    Did any accidents or industrial illnesses resulting in lost time occur under this contract?

[  ] No   [  ] Yes   (If yes, please provide details)

	
	E
	VG
	G
	F
	P
	N
	Comments:

	Schedule Performance:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Content, accuracy, and timeliness of technical deliverables
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2. Timeliness and accuracy of cost and business reports
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3. Record in completing technical tasks/milestones, providing deliverables within the established schedules

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	E
	VG
	G
	F
	P
	N
	Comments:

	Business Management:
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Adherence to estimated costs, forecast, and control costs
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2. Accuracy of financial reports and credibility of forecasts of future resource requirements
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3. Record in business management performance (degree of monitoring/guidance required in contract administration)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4. Record in effectively selecting and managing subcontractors
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	5. History of reasonable and cooperative behavior and commitment to customer satisfaction
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6. Record of reacting quickly in adjusting staffing levels and distribution? (vs make-up) to meet changing requirements
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7. Performance in managing problems and implementing corrective actions
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	8. Record in managing multiple and diverse projects/tasks from planning through execution phases
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	9. Record in filling key positions with initially proposed personnel
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	10. Record in filling vacant key positions during contract performance
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	11. Record in recruiting, maintaining, and managing a workforce with the required skill mix
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	12. Record of adapting to changing Government budget environments

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	E
	VG
	G
	F
	P
	N
	Comments:

	13. Performance of task order or work order management system
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	14. Contractor’s ability to train Government personnel on task order or work order management system
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	15. Contract phase-in: How effective was the Contractor’s transition of resources and personnel?
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	16. How effective was the Contractor in recruiting and hiring unique skill sets (e.g. subject matter experts, consultants)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	17. Rate the Contractor’s ability to maintain the required workforce skills (e.g. cross training, specialized training, response to surges in work requirements)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	18. Rate the Contractor’s compliance with contract terms and conditions, and deliverables.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	19. Rate the Contractor’s responsiveness to customer needs and changing priorities (e.g. surges both +/- or urgent requirements)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	20. Rate the Contractor’s effectiveness in its Subcontract Administration.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	21. Rate the Contractor’s demonstrated commitment to meeting the established Small Business Subcontracting Goals if goals were established. 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	22. If the contractor did not meet the Small Business subcontracting goals, how would you rate their plan and efforts to increase small business utilization?


	
	
	
	
	
	
	


23. Was/is there a cost overrun/underrun?

[  ] No   [  ] Yes   (If yes, what was the magnitude and the reason?)
24. Is there an award fee?  If so, please give the overall adjective ratings and scores for the last six evaluation periods (three years):
	Review Period (dates)
	Adjective Rating
	Score

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


25. Has this contract been partially or completely terminated for convenience or default or subject to litigation?

[  ] No   [  ] Yes   (If yes, please explain.)

26. Approximately how many people were/are employed under this contract?

27. Turnover rate for personnel under this contract? [____]%

GENERAL PERFORMANCE

1. Would you do business with the Contractor again?  (If no, please explain)

2. Would you have any reservations about recommending a future contract award to this company? (If no, please explain)

3. What was/is the Contractor’s weakest attribute and why?  Did the Contractor correct, or attempt to correct, the weakness?

4. What was/is the Contractor’s strongest attribute and why?
5. Were there Small Business Subcontracting Goals Established on the contract? If Yes, Did the contractor meet those goals over the course of the contract? 

[This form contains Source Selection Information when completed (See FAR 3.104)]

